Shafqat UI Mulk

Assistant Professor

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: sumulk@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0923-560859

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shafqat UI Mulk is working as Assistant Professor in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Shafqat UI Mulk has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Electronics University of Peshawar , Pakistan	- 1999
BSc in Cptr Science University of Peshawar , Pakistan	- 1996
MS in System On Chip University of Southampton , England	2007 - 2008
Experience	
Assistant Professor College of Aeronautical Engineering	2021- Present
Assistant Professor College of Aeronautical Engineering	2008 - 2021
Lecturer College of Aeronautical Engineering	2006 - 2008
Demonstrator College of Aeronautical Engineering	2004 - 2006
Lecturer COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , H-8 Islamabad	2001 - 2004
Electronics Service Engineer British American Tobacco- Pakistan Tobacco Company Akora Khattak , Akora Khattak Nowshera	1999 - 2001

Awards

Athar Sultan

Certificate of honor on performance in PTC